In the Supreme Court of the United Srares

No. 25A549

IN RE: HENRY L. KLEIN,
Mandamus and GVR Petitioner

ERRATA
On February 23, pleadings were filed making reference to an “Exhibit A”.
Through inadvertence, Exhibit A was not included. It is filed herewith. The
bottom line is that the vultures who swooped down on Louisiana on November

 13.2017, have paid no taxes on the vulgar profits made'. Mandamus and GVR

Petitioner Henry L. Klein provide what should be the last nail on the coffin of

corruption sub judice.

Respectfufl{yl sub

}Yénry L Klel/n
Supreme Court Bar 99146
6134 Canal Boulevard

New Orleans, LA 70124
henrvklein44@gmail.com

Admaitted to the United States Supreme Court Bar
on September 6, 1974

1 Those that obtained a Louisiana Department of Revenue Tax ID, still have

not paid taxes.



Girod LoanCo 301 Commerce Street Fort Worth TX - not registered

From: Henry Klein

Sent:

fo: Business.Tax@La.gov

Subject: Re: Request for confirmation of no Tax ID

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

he following entities have been transacting business with authority in Louisiana.

LEASE CONFIRM THAT EACH HAS NO TAX ID WITH THE LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF
EVENUE.

1E MATTER IS PENDING IN THE UNITED STATES SUPREME COURT AT DOCKER 25A546
-EASE PROVIDE THE INFORMATION AS FORMALLY AS POSSIBLE
idle Company I, Inc. 100 North Center Street Newton Falls OH 44444
rtheast Bank 200 Berkeley Street Boston, MA 02116
ontier Capital Group P.O. Box 99 Dimmitt, TX 79027
V' Corporation 7195 Dallas Parkway Plano, TX 75024
Principal Il P.O. 38 Prinsburg MN 56281
N FNBC 1700 Lincoln Street Denver CO 80203
» Capital 11 3208 Greenleaf Drive Waco TX
oan Solutions 4600 Wells Fargo Center Minneapolis MN 55402
V114121 West 50th Street Edina MN 55402
X Mortgage 333 Third Avenue N. St. Petersburg FL
d LoanCo 301 Commerce Street Fort Worth TX
s a memo to Liz Murrill that explains the gravity of the tax evasion.

don't have to respond to to the Murrill memo, just get me proof that all the entities pay
1Drac horanies thav hava na $av ID



g l Gma” Henry Klein <henrykleind4@gmail.com>

e: Request for confirmation of no Tax ID

siree Byrd <Desiree.Byrd@la.gov> Fri, Nov 21, 2025 at 3:19 PM
: Henry Klein <henryklein44@gmail.com>

s00d afternoon

adle Company Il, Inc. 100 North Center Street Newton Falls OH 44444 -




